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QUESTION 1

Which of the following comparisons of component testing and system testing are TRUE? 

A. Component testing verifies the functioning of software modules, program objects, and classes that are separately
testable, whereas system testing verifies interfaces between components and interactions with different parts of the
system. 

B. Test cases for component testing are usually derived from component specifications, design specifications, or data
models, whereas test cases for system testing are usually derived from requirement specifications, functional
specifications or use cases. 

C. Component testing focuses on functional characteristics, whereas system testing focuses on functional and non-
functional characteristics. 

D. Component testing is the responsibility of the technical testers, whereas system testing typically is the responsibility
of the users of the system. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following is not a part of the Test Implementation and Execution Phase? 

A. Creating test suites from the test cases 

B. Executing test cases either manually or by using test execution tools 

C. Comparing actual results 

D. Designing the Tests 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

As a result of the RAD based development approach, the test manager has decided to change the risk mitigation
approach. Which test technique might be most appropriate to use? 

A. Decision Table Testing 

B. Boundary Value Analysis 

C. Error Guessing 

D. Exploratory Testing 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 4

Which of the following are static techniques? 

A. Walkthrough. 

B. State transition testing. 

C. Decision table testing. 

D. Statement testing. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

The development manager is managing the review of the responses received from bidders, and has asked the in-house
test manager to provide a review checklist for the test management aspects of the responses. Which of the following
checkpoints would be appropriate? 

A. The bidder\\'s test policy should enforce that incident management fully conforms to IEEE 1044. 

B. The bidder\\'s project strategy shows that the data content of all the test environments conforms to EU standards. 

C. The bidder\\'s test plan shows that the application will be delivered for acceptance in six months time. 

D. The bidder\\'s project test plan depicts a phased implementation with later delivery dates to be confirmed and states
that test deliverables will be developed using IEEE 829 as a guide. 

Correct Answer: D 
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